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To: Robert G. Rivera, Chairman
               Cindy Fields, Commissioner 
               Mark A. Franz, Commissioner 
               Jamey Steen, Commissioner 
               Clark E. Smith, Commissioner

From: Sergio Rey, Controller  

Date: February 6, 2024 

Re: Transfers to the State and the Agency’s Budget Status 

The following documents are provided for your information: 

I. Transfers to the Foundation School Fund, Texas Veterans Commission, and the allocation
of unclaimed prizes for fiscal year 2024 transferred as of January 10, 2024.

II. Agency Budget Status

Transfers to the State
In fiscal year 2024, total accrued revenue transfers to the State for the four-month period ending 
December 31, 202 , amounted to $578.1 million. Of the total amount transferred to the State from 
sales, $556.6 million was transferred to the Foundation School Fund; $7.0 million was transferred to 
the Texas Veterans Commission and the remaining $14.6 million transferred from unclaimed prizes.  

The amount transferred to the Foundation School Fund from sales represents a 5.9% decrease, or 
$34.6 million, less the total amount transferred in fiscal year 202 .  To date, cumulative accrued 
revenue transfers to the Foundation School Fund are $32.4 billion and cumulative revenue transfer to
the State are $38.3 billion. 

Agency Budget Status
The FY 2024 Method of Financing budget summary as of November 30, 2023 is attached for your 
information.  The Commission’s Lottery Account budget for FY 2024 is $320.7 million.  Of this
amount 67.3% was expended and encumbered through the end of the first quarter.  The Bingo 
Operations budget, funded by General Revenue, is $2.2 million with 93.1% expended and 
encumbered through the end of the first quarter.   

Please feel free to contact me at 512-344-5426 if you need additional information or have any 
questions. 
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